The Embassy of the Republic of Serbia in Beijing

Re: 798 BRI IR E BRI TR RANEED

Questions on drawing and design of “the Cultural Center of the Republic of

Serbia in Beijing” tender documents

A ¥{F fitting-out ,
1. MGESHEESRARE , NEIUARRIBS A ISR | mAsEE

Please make sure the existing wooden floor will be kept. When other floor be

demolished and installed wooden floor, there will result in color difference.

2. FUFMERITROE , SRSSrR R R T T3 588

if the existing wooden floor will be kept, all the cabling work will installed in
ceiling and down recessed in wall.

3. —EREIRSASHAEF (tEEFEIAER ) . RNERARI I
M, BEREA |

Should the rear door in north side of 2nd floor will be blocked (there is a

window in current drawing)? But the building management requires no any

change for fagade.

4. MFEFRRERNIREHHER R  SEIESYEL:
Should the display panels provided by client? Please clarify the panel material.

5. MFEREERRBIR
Should the display panel need power socket?

6. RRETHERBHRANR,  REFMERHFER
Should the fabric be supplied by General Contractor? Any requirement for

the color and texture?
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7. FEBESHEAET RS S mhE
Should all the material have sample or reference brand?

8. BiHmE 4, BEEN—EHAe , ZRERE , U ERFIINmE , 2EHA
Regarding to the window no.4 in drawing, it is a new window in 1= floor, but
this window on site doesn’ t exist, according to regulatio'n of building

management, it can’ t be changed for facade.

9. FFRARERRETIEEmE

Please confirm if there is designated brand for loose furniture and sanitary.

10. B FIREE R AT RALATRE Can we have the soft copy of drawing?
11.[ 1%+ 111 6 S =INIEEEM

Should the outside doors need to be re-built for Door No.1 and No.67

B: HfifA M&E
1. FERZSE Sheet 38/39/40/41/42 1, ERERtE T AE] ) SRR TIRE
y vl
In M&E drawing sheet 38/39/40/41/42, there is no detail function description

for main switch of distribution box and buttons on doors.

) FRHRGE 41/42 oh , BEBEPIAOREEHITIRETCIRA | BRI FRRETh BERS S 003

In M&E drawing sheet 41/42, there is no control function description for

distribution box, and no detail for controller brand and model




3. BIENSERIMSEEIRAFPARRAEFIIRKESREE  EAERK

g3k ? What kind of rainwater leakage prevention measures are adopted in

refrigerant pipeline entry point for new A/C outdoor unit on roof?

4. BSRETOHMBIEE , RETLURH ?

Can we have the Bill of quantities for M&E work?

5. BESRRATHMIRNER , BEAILURM?
Can we have the Bill of quantities for HVAC work?

6. —EZFOKBREEHVKEREXK

If the pantry of 2nd floor need a water heater?

7. B TASETFERARETKRR , RERmER

We suggest to use the exiting P&D system, and only do end connection work.

C: SRAZRHINIR Fire Service/Security

138485, ZB5F0 IT S ERARENEMIIERK | SR EREEIMRETTRERRI
(843 , ERHAEEHNESR , BRABSENEX ( F/RENS) | REEERFEES
£37 Regarding to Fire Service /Security and IT work, if client have any special

requirements on equipment, wire, operation system, input language, and if client

will designate contractor.

20 % k IREEERK . BRI ANSEHIE |
£’ dejni _projekat__KuIturni__centar_RS_Peking" b 24 BinEA

There is no supply water for Fire Service on site, should stand pipe be added

there? There is description in section 24 of

“Idejni _projekat_Kulturni_centar_RS_Peking”




305, s, IERGRAHHREIREM , BURHEERmhE
Should the Security, Monitor and Access system will be supplied by GC, or client

will designate brand?

4 SRR SRS BRI R LARNHESREEASE

Can the design of smoke alarm be based on China fire standards?
D: Bill of Quantities E{fi[=)E

1. BfEtRATE RSt Execl Wi

Please provide BOQ in execl format for tenderer to fill in.
2. BINERBEARTLUME) Can tenderer modify the BOQ is necessary? Tender

Commercial proposal:

E: Tenderer general information B#FGRNES!:

1, AEHES TIN KRR , RERATRS ?

please advise " TIN " from the bid form-general bidder information, is this stand

for company tax registration number?

2, 2A THPNBE AR A? B ERAUE BRI IR RS ARFNE ST A ?
item: 2.4 Requirements to be met by the Bidder, please advise

* Documents issued by official institutions™ stand for the licenses

and certifications from the China local relevant government department?




